



## MARKETING & COMMUNICATION

### ALEXANDER DEL VALLE

Assistant Professor of Geopolitics and International Relations

#### CONTACT

Email: [a.delvalle@ipag.fr](mailto:a.delvalle@ipag.fr)

Phone: +33 1 5363 3600

Campus: Paris

#### BIOGRAPHY

Alexandre del Valle is Professor of geopolitics and international relations at IPAG Business School, and a Non-Resident senior Research Fellow at the Center of Foreign and Political Affairs (CPFA), Hong-Kong, and at the (french) Institut Choiseul (Paris). He holds a Ph.D. in Geopolitics-Contemporary History from the Montpellier 3 Paul Valery University (France). He is a consultant at the European Parliament and he created in 2006 the Daedalos Institute of Geopolitics (Cyprus) with the University of Nicosia. He has published peer-reviewed journal articles on geopolitics, international relations, and strategy (*Maghreb-Machreq, Arabies, Conflits actuels, Cyprus Geopolitical Papers, Risk, Nova Storica, Les Cahiers de l'Orient, Hérodote, Debats, Politique internationale*) and he currently serves as editor adviser of some journals such as *Politique Internationale* and *Outre Terre*. He has been writing articles and columns in several magazines and newspapers (e.g., *Atlantico, Il Liberal, Le Figaro Magazine, Le Figaro, Valeurs actuelles, Israel Magazine, La Razon, etc.*). Since 1997, he published 20 books dedicated to geopolitical and strategical issues, in France, Italy Spain, Portugal-Brazil, former Yougoslavia, Holland.

#### EDUCATION

2015: Université Paul Valéry (Montpellier III). Doctorat, Histoire Contemporaine. Thèse: « L'Occident face à la seconde décolonisation portée par les idéologies islamistes et indigénistes, de la guerre froide à nos jours », sous la direction de M. Carol Iancu.

1996: Science-Po Paris. Prépa-ENA

1995: IEP-Science Po Aix. Diplôme d'Etudes Approfondies. Histoire militaire, sécurité et défense. Mémoire: « Statut légal des minorités religieuses en terres d'Islam ».

1993: Università degli Studi di Milano. Diplôme d'Etudes Approfondies Européen. Histoire des doctrines politiques et des institutions politiques. Mémoire: « La théorie des élites ».

1992: Science Po Aix. Relations Internationales. Mémoire: « La Maronité politique, Le système confessionnel libanais et la guerre civile ».

#### TEACHING AREAS

- Geopolitics
- International Relations
- Political Science
- Consultancy
- Geostrategy

#### RESEARCH AREAS

- Foreign and Political Affairs
- Geopolitics
- International strategy

## TEACHING PROGRAMS

- Grande Ecole

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

Since 2017: Assistant Professor IPAG Business School, Paris.  
 Since 2015: Research Associate, Center of Foreign and Political Affairs, Paris.  
 Since 2012: Associate Professor Groupe Sup de Co La Rochelle.  
 Since 2011: CEO, Geopol Consultings – Brussels.  
 2011 – 2012: Professeur-associé à l'Université européenne de Rome (Italie)  
 2010 - 2013: Professeur-associé à L'Université de droit de Metz  
 Since 2009: Political Consultant, Brussels. APM network Expert and Columnist Atlantico  
 Since 2008: Associate Research Fellow, Institut Choiseul, Paris.  
 Since 2006: Editorial Board Member, Outre-Terre. Revue française de Géopolitique.  
 2004 - 2011: Columnist France Soir, Paris.

## SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

2017: *Comprendere il caos siriano*, D'Ettoris editore, Roma.  
 2016: *Les Vrais Ennemis de l'Occident : Du rejet de la Russie à l'islamisation des sociétés ouvertes*, Ed L'Artilleur, Paris.  
 2016: *Comprendre le Chaos syrien: Des révolutions arabes au jihad mondial*, avec Randa Kassis, Editions L'Artilleur, Paris.  
 2015: *Le Chaos Syrien, printemps arabes et minorités face à l'islamisme*, avec Randa Kassis, Ed Dows, Barcelone/Paris.  
 2014: *Le complexe occidental - Petit traité de déculpabilisation*, Editions du Toucan, Paris.  
 2011: *Pourquoi on tue des chrétiens dans le monde aujourd'hui? - la nouvelle christianophobie*, Editions Maxima, Paris.  
 2009: *I Rossi Neri, Verdi: la convergenza degli Estremi opposti*, (préface de Magdi Allam), Ed Lindau, Torino.  
 2009: *Perché la Turchia non può entrare nell'Unione europea*, (préface de Roberto de Mattei), Ed Guerini Associati, Milano.  
 2005: *Frères musulmans. Dans l'ombre d'Al Qaeda*, préface d'Emmanuel Razavi, Editions Les Syrtes, Paris.  
 2005: *Le Dilemme turc, ou les vrais enjeux de la candidature d'Ankara*, avec Emmanuel Razavi, Editions des Syrtes, Paris.